UNIT MASTERY TESTS, SELECTION TESTS, AND READING CHECKS

COPYING MASTER VERSION

ADVENTURES for Readers Book Two

PEGASUS EDITION



UNIT MASTERY TESTS, SELECTION TESTS, AND READING CHECKS

COPYING MASTER VERSION

ADVENTURES

for Readers: Book Two



PEGASUS EDITION

NOTICE

Permission is granted to teachers to duplicate copying masters in this publication to complement regular classroom use of *Adventures for Readers: Book Two*, Pegasus Edition, © 1989. (Please see complete copyright notice below.)

Copying masters within this publication are intended for duplication by photocopying and may not reproduce clearly by other means, including thermal copying.

Copyright © 1989 by Harcourt Brace Jovanovich, Inc.

All rights reserved. No part of this publication may be reproduced or transmitted in any form or by any means, electronic or mechanical, including photocopy, recording, or any information storage and retrieval system, except for the printing of complete pages, with the copyright notice, in classroom quantities for instructional use and not for resale.

Material from earlier editions: copyright © 1985, 1980 by Harcourt Brace Jovanovich, Inc. All rights reserved.

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

For permission to reprint copyrighted material, grateful acknowledgment is made to the following sources:

Brandt & Brandt Literary Agents, Inc.: From "The Die-Hard," "Jacob and the Indians," and "A Tooth for Paul Revere" in Selected Works of Stephen Vincent Benét by Stephen Vincent Benét. Copyright 1942 by Stephen Vincent Benét; copyright renewed © 1966 by Thomas C. Benét, Stephanie B. Mahin and Rachel Benét Lewis.

Curtis Brown Group Ltd., London: From The Ugly Duckling by A. A. Milne. Copyright © 1941 by A. A. Milne.

CBS Radio, a division of Columbia Broadcasting System, Inc.: From "A Shipment of Mute Fate" by Les Crutchfield. Copyright © 1953 by Columbia Broadcasting System, Inc. All rights reserved.

Don Congdon Associates, Inc.: From "A Cap for Steve" by Morley Callaghan in Esquire Magazine. Copyright © 1952, renewed 1980 by Morley Callaghan.

Farrar, Straus & Giroux, Inc.: From "Terror at Daybreak" by Paul Horgan. Copyright 1949 by Paul Horgan; copyright renewed © 1977 by Paul Horgan.

Arthur Gordon: From "The Sea Devil" by Arthur Gordon. Copyright 1983 by Arthur Gordon.

Grafton Books, a division of the Collins Publishing Group: From "Antigone" in Men and Gods by Rex Warner.

Harcourt Brace Jovanovich, Inc.: From "The Apprentice" in Four-Square by Dorothy Canfield. Copyright 1947 by Curtis Publishing Company, renewed 1975 by Downe Publishing, Inc. From Davy Crockett by Constance Rourke. Copyright 1934 by Harcourt Brace Jovanovich, Inc., renewed 1962 by Alice D. Fore. From "The Fifty-Yard Dash" in My Name Is Aram by William Saroyan. Copyright 1937, 1938, 1939, 1940, 1966, 1967, 1968 by William Saroyan.

John Hawkins & Associates, Inc.: From My Friend Flicka by Mary O'Hara. Copyright 1941 by Mary O'Hara.

Alfred A. Knopf, Inc.: From "Mother to Son" in Selected Poems of Langston Hughes by Langston Hughes. Copyright 1926 by Alfred A. Knopf, Inc., renewed 1954 by Langston Hughes.

Little, Brown and Company: Condensed and adapted from "Atalanta" in Mythology by Edith Hamilton. Copyright 1942 by Edith Hamilton; copyright © renewed 1969 by Dorian Fielding Reid and Doris Fielding Reid.

Macmillan Publishing Company: "Thunder Pools" from Collected Poems by Robert P. Tristram Coffin. Copyright 1939 by Macmillan Publishing Company, renewed 1967 by Margaret Coffin Halvosa. "Last Week in October" from The Complete Poems by Thomas Hardy, edited by James Gibson. Copyright 1925 by Macmillan Publishing Company, renewed 1953 by Lloyds Bank Ltd.

(Acknowledgments continued on next page.)

Printed in the United States of America

ISBN 0-15-334905-0

CONTENTS

SELECTION TESTS

Selection			
Test			Page
	Unit 1:	Challenges	0
			a
1	The No-Talent Kid	Kurt Vonnegut	3
2	Raymond's Run	Toni Cade Bambara	5
$\frac{2}{3}$	The Sea Devil	Arthur Gordon	9
			13
4	Up the Slide	Jack London	
5	The Street	Richard Wright	15
6	Top Man	James Ramsey Ullman	17
7	Antigone	retold by Rex Warner	19
	1: Understanding the Selections		21
Mastery Test	2: Applying Literature Skills		23
	II '4 9	C	
	Unit 2:	Generations	
8	A Cap for Steve	Morley Callaghan	27
9	The Apprentice	Dorothy Canfield	29
10	old age sticks	E. E. Cummings	
	Gentleman of Río en Medio	Juan A. A. Sedillo	31
11	from My Family and Other Animals	Gerald Durrell	33
12	My Friend Flicka	Mary O'Hara	35
	3: Understanding the Selections	Thurs 5 Thurs	37
	4: Applying Literature Skills		39
Mastery Test	4. Applying Literature 3kins		
	Unit 3: Am	erican Heritage	
		9	
13	In Cold Storm Light	Leelie Manney Silhe	
13	In Cold Storm Light Paul Revere's Ride	Leslie Marmon Silko	43
1.4		Henry Wadsworth Longfellow Edward Everett Hale	45
14	The Man Without a Country		
15	The Gettysburg Address	Abraham Lincoln	47
16	Too Soon a Woman	Dorothy M. Johnson	49
17	The Oklahoma Land Run	Edna Ferber	51
18	Paul Bunyan's Been There	retold by Maurice Dolbier	53
19	Pecos Bill, Coyote Cowboy	retold by Adrien Stoutenburg	55
20	John Henry	Anonymous	57
21	Barrio Boy	Ernesto Galarza	59
22	I Have a Dream	Martin Luther King, Jr.	61
Mastery Test	5: Understanding the Selections		63
Mastery Test	6: Applying Literature Skills		65
	Unit 4:	Short Stories	
0.0	TI0'6	p - p - n - n	
23	The Gift	Ray Bradbury	⊢ 1
0.4	Guidelines for Reading a Short Story	0. 11	71
24	A Retrieved Reformation	O. Henry	73

Selection Test	1		Page
25	The Rule of Names	Ursula K. Le Guin	75
26	Thank You, M'am	Langston Hughes	77
27	The Parachutist	D'Arcy Niland	79
28	Flowers for Algernon	Daniel Keyes	81
29	The Land and the Water	Shirley Ann Grau	83
30	The Tell-Tale Heart	Edgar Allan Poe	85
Mastery 7	Test 7: Understanding the Selections		87
	Test 8: Applying Literature Skills		89
Mastery 1	Test 9: Short Stories		93
	Unit 5:	Drama	
31	The Bishop's Candlesticks	Van Dusen Rickert, Jr.	
	Guidelines for Reading a Play	3	95
32	The Ugly Duckling	A. A. Milne	97
33	Pyramus and Thisby	William Shakespeare	99
34	The Diary of Anne Frank		
35	(Act One, Scenes 1–3) The Diary of Anne Frank	Frances Goodrich and Albert Hackett	101
36	(Act One, Scenes 4–5) The Diary of Anne Frank	Frances Goodrich and Albert Hackett	103
30	(Act Two)	Frances Goodrich and Albert Hackett	105
Mastery 7	Test 10: Understanding the Selections		107
Mastery 7	Гest 11: Applying Literature Skills		109
Mastery 7	Test 12: Drama		113
	Unit 6:	Nonfiction	
37	The Pioneer Women	Fabiola Cabeza de Baca	
	Guidelines for Reading an Essay		117
38	The Glorious Bird	Gerald Carson	119
39	The Dog That Bit People	James Thurber	121
40	They Called Her Moses	Ann Petry	123
41	Cub Pilot on the Mississippi	Mark Twain	125
42	I Know Why the Caged Bird Sings	Maya Angelou	127
43	A Time of Beginnings	Jade Snow Wong	129
	Test 13: Understanding the Selections	Jame cross reals	131
	Fest 14: Applying Literature Skills		135
	Fest 15: Nonfiction		139
mastery i	rest 15. Itomicuon		133
	Unit 7:	Poetry	
		Tochy	
44	Southbound on the Freeway	May Swenson	
	Mother to Son	Langston Hughes	
	The First Spring Day	Christina Rossetti	
	For My Sister Molly		
	Who in the Fifties	Alice Walker	143
45	I Like to See It Lap the Miles	Emily Dickinson	
	Food	Victor M. Valle	
	The Road Not Taken	Robert Frost	145
46	The Raven	Edgar Allan Poe	
	Lochinvar	Sir Walter Scott	147
47	from The Song of Hiawatha	Henry Wadsworth Longfellow	149
48	When Icicles Hang by the Wall	William Shakespeare	
	Calling in the Cat	Elizabeth Coatsworth	
	Stars	Sara Teasdale	151
49	Incident of the French Camp	Robert Browning	153

Test			Page
50	Limericks	Anonymous	
	Private Zoo	Ogden Nash	
	On the Vanity of Earthly Greatness	Arthur Guiterman	
	Casey at the Bat	Ernest Lawrence Thayer	155
M. T.	Jabberwocky	Lewis Carroll	155
	st 16: Understanding the Selections		157
	st 17: Applying Literature Skills		161
Mastery Tes	st 18: Poetry		165
	Unit 8:	The Novel	
	Cint 6.	The Novel	
51	Guidelines for Reading a Novel		
	Shane, Chapters 1–8	Jack Schaefer	167
52	Shane, Chapters 9–16	Jack Schaefer	169
	Unit 9:	The Epic	
F 0	Collination for Double on Edition		
53	Guidelines for Reading an Epic	rotald by Jamifar Wastwood	171
54	from Gilgamesh from The Iliad	retold by Jennifer Westwood	171 173
55		Homer Homer	175
	from The Iliad		
56	from Beowulf the Warrior	translated by Ian Serraillier	177
57	from The Song of Roland	translated by Hilda Cumings Price	179
58 T	from The Song of Roland	translated by Hilda Cumings Price	181
	st 19: Understanding the Selections		183
mastery 1es	st 20: Applying Literature Skills		185
	READING	G CHECKS	
Reading			
Check			Page
1	The No-Talent Kid	Kurt Vonnegut	191
2	Raymond's Run	Toni Cade Bambara	193
3	The Sea Devil	Arthur Gordon	195
4	Up the Slide	Jack London	197
5	The Street	Richard Wright	199
6	Top Man	James Ramsey Ullman	201
7	Antigone	retold by Rex Warner	203
8	A Cap for Steve	Morley Callaghan	205
9	The Apprentice	Dorothy Canfield	207
10	Gentleman of Río en Medio	Juan A. A. Sedillo	209
11	from My Family and Other Animals	Gerald Durrell	211
12	My Friend Flicka	Mary O'Hara	213
13	The Man Without a Country	Edward Everett Hale	215
14	Too Soon a Woman	Dorothy M. Johnson	217
15	The Oklahoma Land Run	Edna Ferber	217
16	Paul Bunyan's Been There	retold by Maurice Dolbier	219
17	Pecos Bill, Coyote Cowboy	retold by Adrien Stoutenburg	223
18	Barrio Boy	Ernesto Galarza	225
19	A Retrieved Reformation	O. Henry	227
20	The Rule of Names	Ursula K. Le Guin	227
20			
	Thank You, M'am	Langston Hughes	231
22	The Parachutist	D'Arcy Niland	233
23	Flowers for Algernon	Daniel Keyes	235
24	The Land and the Water	Shirley Ann Grau	237

Edgar Allan Poe

Selection

25

The Tell-Tale Heart

239

Reading Check			Page
26	The Ugly Duckling	A. A. Milne	241
27	Pyramus and Thisby	William Shakespeare	243
28	The Diary of Anne Frank	F. Goodrich and A. Hackett	245
29	The Glorious Bird	Gerald Carson	247
30	The Dog That Bit People	James Thurber	249
31	They Called Her Moses	Ann Petry	251
32	Cub Pilot on the Mississippi	Mark Twain	253
33	I Know Why the Caged Bird Sings	Maya Angelou	255
34	A Time of Beginnings	Jade Snow Wong	257
35	Shane	Jack Schaefer	259
36	from Gilgamesh	retold by Jennifer Westwood	261
37	from The Iliad	Homer	263
38	from Beowulf the Warrior	translated by Ian Serraillier	265
39	from The Song of Roland	translated by Hilda Cumings Price	267

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS (continued)

Harold Ober Associates Incorporated: From "Thank You, M'am" in The Langston Hughes Reader by Langston Hughes. Copyright © 1958 by Langston Hughes; copyright renewed 1986 by George Houston Bass. Published by George Braziller.

Harriet F. Pilpel, as trustee and attorney for the Ferber Proprietors: From Cimarron (Retitled: "The Oklahoma Land Run") by Edna Ferber. Copyright © 1930 by Edna Ferber; copyright © renewed 1957 by Edna Ferber.

Random House, Inc.: From I Know Why the Caged Bird Sings by Maya Angelou. Copyright © 1969 by Maya Angelou. From "Raymond's Run" in Gorilla, My Love by Toni Cade Bambara. Copyright © 1970 by Toni Cade Bambara. From The Diary of Anne Frank by Frances Goodrich and Albert Hackett. Copyright © 1956 by Frances Goodrich and Albert Hackett and Otto Frank.

Russell & Volkening, Inc., as agents for Ann Petry: From Harriet Tubman (Retitled: "They Called Her Moses") by Ann Petry. Copyright © 1955, renewed 1983 by Ann Petry. Published by Thomas Y. Crowell.

The Saturday Evening Post Society and Donald C. Farber, attorney for Kurt Vonnegut, Jr.: From "The No-Talent Kid" by Kurt Vonnegut, Jr. in *The Saturday Evening Post*, March 1975. © 1975 by The Curtis Publishing Co.

Charles Scribner's Sons, an imprint of Macmillan Publishing Company: From p. 128 in Cross Creek by Marjorie Kinnan Rawlings. Copyright 1942 by Marjorie Kinnan Rawlings; copyright renewed © 1970 by Norton Baskin.

Larry Sternig Literary Agency. From "Runaway Rig" by Carl Henry Rathjen. Copyright © 1957 by Carl Henry Rathjen. Originally published in *The Saturday Evening Post*.

May Swenson: From "Southbound on the Freeway" by May Swenson. Copyright © 1963 by May Swenson. Originally published in *The New Yorker*.

Rosemary A. Thurber: From "The Dog That Bit People" and "University Days" in My Life and Hard Times by James Thurber. Copyright © 1933, 1961 by James Thurber. Published by Harper & Row, Publishers, Inc.

Viking Penguin Inc.: "Launcelot with Bicycle" from Times Three by Phyllis McGinley. Copyright © 1960 by Phyllis McGinley. All rights reserved.

Front Cover: Landscape Window, Fenway Gate, Boston.

Stained glass by Tiffany Studios (c. 1912).

Photo: Alstair Duncan

Back Cover: Greek silver coin from the fourth century B.C.

Collection of Athena Blackorby

Photo: Benn Mitchell

ON THE USE OF THIS TEST BOOKLET

This test booklet accompanies Adventures for Readers: Book Two, Pegasus Edition. It contains individual Selection Tests for each major selection in the anthology and also tests for groups of shorter selections. The tests for each unit of the anthology are followed by at least two Mastery Tests. The first Mastery Test checks students' understanding of the selections in the unit. The second requires students to apply what they have learned during the study of the unit to new materials similar to those found in the anthology. A third Mastery Test follows each genre unit (short stories, drama, nonfiction, and poetry) and test students' understanding of the techniques and characteristics of the genre.

Most of the test items are multiple-choice, although there are essay questions in some Mastery Tests. Careful reading is, of course, one of the goals in the teaching of literature, and the tests in this booklet have been written with this in mind. These tests also provide an opportunity to prepare students for state competency exams or other standard examinations of achievement. Comprehensive in content, these tests require students to think clearly about what they have read.

In addition to using these tests to determine what your students have learned, you may also wish to use some of the tests as teaching aids for review. When you do so, have your students check their answers, then use the results for discussion rather than for recorded grades. After evaluating the results of the review, you may wish to reteach certain points, then later retest the selection or selections involved.

The Reading Checks are short answer and completion quizzes designed for checking recall of basic facts. These quizzes are provided for many, but not all, of the fiction and nonfiction selections in the anthology. They may be used in addition to, or in lieu of, the Reading Checks printed in the student textbook. The first part of each Reading Check is true/false, and the second part requires short answers that may vary somewhat. If you wish, you may have your students complete either one or both parts of the quiz. For example, you might have students complete the first part individually and then, after checking their answers, have them work in pairs or small groups to complete the second part.

Answers to *Unit Mastery Tests*, *Selection Tests*, and *Reading Checks* are printed in the *Answer Key to Tests* and *Worksheets*, which is available upon request.

CONTENTS

SELECTION TESTS

Selection			
Test			Page
	Unit 1:	Challenges	8
	Cint 1.	Chancinges	
	The North Will	W . W	2
1	The No-Talent Kid	Kurt Vonnegut	3
2	Raymond's Run	Toni Cade Bambara	5
3	The Sea Devil	Arthur Gordon	9
4	Up the Slide	Jack London	13
5	The Street	Richard Wright	15
6	Top Man	James Ramsey Ullman	17
7	Antigone	retold by Rex Warner	19
Mastery Test 1	: Understanding the Selections		21
Mastery Test 2	: Applying Literature Skills		23
8 1			
	Unit 2:	Generations	
8	A Cap for Steve	Morley Callaghan	27
9			29
	The Apprentice	Dorothy Canfield	29
10	old age sticks Gentleman of Río en Medio	E. E. Cummings	31
1.1		Juan A. A. Sedillo	
11	from My Family and Other Animals	Gerald Durrell	33
12	My Friend Flicka	Mary O'Hara	35
	: Understanding the Selections		37
Mastery Test 4	: Applying Literature Skills		39
	I I:4 9. A	aniana Ilaniaana	
	Unit 3: An	nerican Heritage	
		4	
13	In Cold Storm Light	Leslie Marmon Silko	
	Paul Revere's Ride	Henry Wadsworth Longfellow	43
14	The Man Without a Country	Edward Everett Hale	45
15	The Gettysburg Address	Abraham Lincoln	47
16	Too Soon a Woman	Dorothy M. Johnson	49
17	The Oklahoma Land Run	Edna Ferber	51
18	Paul Bunyan's Been There	retold by Maurice Dolbier	53
19	Pecos Bill, Coyote Cowboy	retold by Adrien Stoutenburg	55
20	John Henry	Anonymous	57
21	Barrio Boy	Ernesto Galarza	59
22	I Have a Dream	Martin Luther King, Jr.	61
	: Understanding the Selections	Figure 2 State Files, Jr.	63
	6: Applying Literature Skills		65
Mastery Test o	. Applying Literature 5kins		03
	Unit 4:	Short Stories	
23	The Gift	Ray Bradbury	
M. C.	Guidelines for Reading a Short Story	ray race ary	71
24	A Retrieved Reformation	O. Henry	73
		,	,,,

Selection Test	1		Page
25	The Rule of Names	Ursula K. Le Guin	75
26	Thank You, M'am	Langston Hughes	77
27	The Parachutist	D'Arcy Niland	79
28	Flowers for Algernon	Daniel Keyes	81
29	The Land and the Water	Shirley Ann Grau	83
30	The Tell-Tale Heart	Edgar Allan Poe	85
Mastery 7	Test 7: Understanding the Selections		87
	Test 8: Applying Literature Skills		89
Mastery 1	Test 9: Short Stories		93
	Unit 5:	Drama	
31	The Bishop's Candlesticks	Van Dusen Rickert, Jr.	
	Guidelines for Reading a Play	3	95
32	The Ugly Duckling	A. A. Milne	97
33	Pyramus and Thisby	William Shakespeare	99
34	The Diary of Anne Frank		
35	(Act One, Scenes 1–3) The Diary of Anne Frank	Frances Goodrich and Albert Hackett	101
36	(Act One, Scenes 4–5) The Diary of Anne Frank	Frances Goodrich and Albert Hackett	103
30	(Act Two)	Frances Goodrich and Albert Hackett	105
Mastery 7	Test 10: Understanding the Selections		107
Mastery 7	Гest 11: Applying Literature Skills		109
Mastery 7	Test 12: Drama		113
	Unit 6:	Nonfiction	
37	The Pioneer Women	Fabiola Cabeza de Baca	
	Guidelines for Reading an Essay		117
38	The Glorious Bird	Gerald Carson	119
39	The Dog That Bit People	James Thurber	121
40	They Called Her Moses	Ann Petry	123
41	Cub Pilot on the Mississippi	Mark Twain	125
42	I Know Why the Caged Bird Sings	Maya Angelou	127
43	A Time of Beginnings	Jade Snow Wong	129
	Test 13: Understanding the Selections	Jame cross reals	131
	Fest 14: Applying Literature Skills		135
	Fest 15: Nonfiction		139
mastery i	rest 15. Itolinetion		133
	Unit 7:	Poetry	
		Tochy	
44	Southbound on the Freeway	May Swenson	
	Mother to Son	Langston Hughes	
	The First Spring Day	Christina Rossetti	
	For My Sister Molly		
	Who in the Fifties	Alice Walker	143
45	I Like to See It Lap the Miles	Emily Dickinson	
	Food	Victor M. Valle	
	The Road Not Taken	Robert Frost	145
46	The Raven	Edgar Allan Poe	
	Lochinvar	Sir Walter Scott	147
47	from The Song of Hiawatha	Henry Wadsworth Longfellow	149
48	When Icicles Hang by the Wall	William Shakespeare	
	Calling in the Cat	Elizabeth Coatsworth	
	Stars	Sara Teasdale	151
49	Incident of the French Camp	Robert Browning	153

Test			Page
50	Limericks	Anonymous	
	Private Zoo	Ogden Nash	
	On the Vanity of Earthly Greatness	Arthur Guiterman	
	Casey at the Bat	Ernest Lawrence Thayer	155
Mastern Te	Jabberwocky	Lewis Carroll	155
	st 16: Understanding the Selections		157
	st 17: Applying Literature Skills		161 165
Mastery Te	st 18: Poetry		103
	Unit 8:	The Novel	
51	Guidelines for Reading a Novel		
	Shane, Chapters 1–8	Jack Schaefer	167
52	Shane, Chapters 9–16	Jack Schaefer	169
	Unit 9:	The Epic	
53	Guidelines for Reading an Epic	matald by I would be West and	171
- 1	from Gilgamesh	retold by Jennifer Westwood	171
54	from The Iliad	Homer	173
55	from The Iliad	Homer	175
56	from Beowulf the Warrior	translated by Ian Serraillier	177
57	from The Song of Roland	translated by Hilda Cumings Price	179
58	from The Song of Roland	translated by Hilda Cumings Price	181
Mastery Tes	st 19: Understanding the Selections		183
Mastery Tes	st 20: Applying Literature Skills		185
	READING	G CHECKS	
Reading			
Check			Page
1	The No-Talent Kid	Kurt Vonnegut	191
2	Raymond's Run	Toni Cade Bambara	193
3	The Sea Devil	Arthur Gordon	195
4		4	197
	Up the Slide The Street	Jack London	
5		Richard Wright	199
6	Top Man	James Ramsey Ullman	201
7	Antigone	retold by Rex Warner	203
8	A Cap for Steve	Morley Callaghan	205
9	The Apprentice	Dorothy Canfield	207
10	Gentleman of Río en Medio	Juan A. A. Sedillo	209
11	from My Family and Other Animals	Gerald Durrell	211
12	My Friend Flicka	Mary O'Hara	213
13	The Man Without a Country	Edward Everett Hale	215
14	Too Soon a Woman	Dorothy M. Johnson	217
15	The Oklahoma Land Run	Edna Ferber	219
16	Paul Bunyan's Been There	retold by Maurice Dolbier	221
17	Pecos Bill, Coyote Cowboy	retold by Adrien Stoutenburg	223
18	Barrio Boy	Ernesto Galarza	225
19	A Retrieved Reformation	O. Henry	227
20	The Rule of Names	Ursula K. Le Guin	229
21	Thank You, M'am	Langston Hughes	231
22	The Parachutist		233
23		D'Arcy Niland	
	Flowers for Algernon The Land and the Water	Daniel Keyes	235
24	The Land and the Water	Shirley Ann Grau	237
25	The Tell-Tale Heart	Edgar Allan Poe	239

Selection

Reading Check			Page
26	The Ugly Duckling	A. A. Milne	241
27	Pyramus and Thisby	William Shakespeare	243
28	The Diary of Anne Frank	F. Goodrich and A. Hackett	245
29	The Glorious Bird	Gerald Carson	247
30	The Dog That Bit People	James Thurber	249
31	They Called Her Moses	Ann Petry	251
32	Cub Pilot on the Mississippi	Mark Twain	253
33	I Know Why the Caged Bird Sings	Maya Angelou	255
34	A Time of Beginnings	Jade Snow Wong	257
35	Shane	Jack Schaefer	259
36	from Gilgamesh	retold by Jennifer Westwood	261
37	from The Iliad	Homer	263
38	from Beowulf the Warrior	translated by Ian Serraillier	265
39	from The Song of Roland	translated by Hilda Cumings Price	267

PART I

Selection Tests

ork.
this wo
earlier ir
appearing
notice
under
copyrighted
material
HBJ

Selection Test

NAME				
CLASS	DATE		SCORE	

The Sea Devil Arthur Gordon (Page 30)

AN OPEN-BOOK TEST

	Reading Comprehension. Write the letter of the <i>best</i> answer to each question. <i>voints each</i>)	
1.	The first three paragraphs concentrate on a. the time and place of action b. the man's character c. the skills of night fishing d. building a mood of danger	1
2.	The man in the story enjoys fishing at night because a. he doesn't like to compete with other fishermen b. he often can't sleep c. he is looking for danger and excitement d. it offers satisfactions he doesn't find in his daily life	2
3.	The fifth paragraph describes the casting of a hand net. In view of what happens later, which of the following facts in the paragraph is most important? a. The net is rather heavy. b. It takes a skilled fisherman to use it properly. c. It is tied to the fisherman's wrist. d. Using a net is both hard work and difficult.	3
4.	What mistake does the man make? a. He forgets to anchor his skiff at the dock. b. He assumes that the two swirls in the water are made by mullet. c. He waits too long to cast his net. d. He casts the net in the wrong direction.	4
5.	When the huge ray first leaps, the man instinctively tries to a. lunge out of its way b. free himself from his net c. scramble into shallow water d. hold onto the boat	5
6.	The instant the great ray starts dragging the man, he knows that he is in deadly danger of a. being stung by the creature's poisonous tail b. having his arm broken or actually pulled off c. drowning in the deep water of the channel d. being smashed by the ray's great wings	6
7.	Two things save the man, the first of them a porpoise. Why does the porpoise strike the ray and in doing so turn it back? a. Porpoises are deadly enemies of rays. b. It mistakes the ray for a shark. c. It thinks the ray is trying to steal the mullet. d. It does so in defense when the ray rushes into its path.	7

b. poor and hungry

- d. nervous and worried
- 12.

"Behind him in the channel he heard the porpoise blow again, nearer now. He frowned in the darkness. If the porpoise chose to fish this area, the mullet would scatter and vanish. There was no time to lose." (page 33, column 1)

- 13. The stated (or exact) meaning of this quotation is that
 - a. porpoises deliberately scare away mullet
 - **b.** he must be quick or there will be no mullet to catch
 - c. a porpoise is waiting to steal his fish
 - **d.** several other mullet fishermen are in the area

13.